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Gmail

Fwd: //For International Students....
1 message

Munish joshi <mj@siaimmigration.com>
To: Navin Jain S <accounts@siaimmigration.com>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Manpreet Joshi <mkj@siaimmigration.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 5, 2019, 8:08 AM

Subject: Fwd: //For International Students....

To: Munish joshi <mj@siaimmigration.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SupportSEasia <supportseasia@cotr.bc.ca>
Date: Thu, Sep 5, 2019 at 2:41 AM

Subject: Re: //For International Students....

To: Manpreet Joshi <mkj@siaimmigration.com>
CC: Ramandeep Kaur <kam@siaimmigration.com>

Hello Manpreet,

Greetings from College of the Rockies!

Accounts Sia <accounts@siaimmigration.com>

Thu, Sep 5, 2019 at 8:10 AM

Thank you for your expression of Interest in College of the Rockies and I am reaching to you in this
perspective. Your Agent Evaluation form has been viewed positively.

The formal College of the Rockies agreement will be signed upon receipt of Two successful enroliment
and the commission will be the Standard 15% on the tuition fee for first two semesters. You will also be
eligible for the commission from the first successful applicants. (Please save this communication).

If you have any queries please feel free to ask, I am happy to help you.

Meanwhile, do not hesitate to send any prospectus student.

Happy Recruiting!

Regards,
Jancy Simon

Jancy Simon

Admission & Support Executive

M Square Media- India Office for College of the Rockies
Phone: +91 704 351 5137

Skype: cotr.admissions

On behalf of: College of the Rockies
2500 College Way, Cranbrook, British Columbia, CANADA

#1 Overall in Canada and the World with International Students
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From: SupportSEasia <supportseasia@cotr.bc.ca>
Sent: 03 September 2019 10:10
To: Manpreet Joshi <mkj@siaimmigration.com>

Cc: Ramandeep Kaur <kam@siaimmigration.com>
Subject: Re: //For International Students....

Hello Manpreet,
Thanks for the details. We will get back to you once the agent evaluation process is done.

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
Sent: 31 August 2019 23:40

To: SupportSEasia <supportseasia@cotr.bc.ca>
Cc: Ramandeep Kaur <kam@siaimmigration.com>
Subject: Re: //For International Students....

This email comes from a sender outside of COTR. Please use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links.

Dear Jancy,

please find attached

Sincerely,
Manpreet Joshi
Regulated Canadian Immigration Consultant

Surrey, British Columbia, Canada
Kamloops, British Columbia, Canada

Phone +1-778-257-5709
Phone +1-778-257-5508

www.siaimmigration.com

Facebook | Instagram | Youtube | LinkedIn | WhatsApp | Subscribe Us
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On Fri, Aug 30, 2019 at 10:29 PM SupportSEasia <supportseasia@cotr.bc.ca> wrote:
Hello Manpreet,

Greetings from College of the Rockies!

Thank you for your expression of Interest in College of the Rockies.

Please find attached the Agent Evaluation Form to be typed and submitted in PDF format. Kindly send
your marketing plan and commitment regarding the number of students you will be sending to
College of the Rockies.

If you have any queries please feel free to ask.

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
Sent: 29 August 2019 00:07

To: SupportSEasia <supportseasia@cotr.bc.ca>
Cc: Ramandeep Kaur <kam@siaimmigration.com>
Subject: //For International Students....

This email comes from a sender outside of COTR. Please use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links.
Hi,

This is Manpreet from Sia Immigration further to your conversation with Ramandeep(our team member) other day ,
here I am sending you a request to become authorised representatives for international student recruitment.

We are an authorized Canadian Immigration consultancy firm. We are a registered member of ICCRC.

We have been successfully recruiting students to various public institutes of Canada like Kwantlen polytechnic
university, university of Regina, Thompson rivers university , ucw, and many more .

We always get quires from international students about pursuing higher studies at Your Institution . Also we Are already

working with you, but want to sign an agreement
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Please click here for more information
Canadian colleges References
KPU

agentnet@kpu.ca

Kwantlen Polytechnic University
Zahra Omidmoazzam

604.599.2866

2. UREGINA

Amber
Amber.Peebles-Fuller@uregina.ca
University of regina

3063373100

Please find attached company information and business certification for your review.

Sincerely,
Manpreet Joshi
Regulated Canadian Immigration Consultant

Surrey, British Columbia, Canada
Kamloops, British Columbia, Canada

Phone +1-778-257-5508
Phone +1-778-257-5709

www.siaimmigration.com
Facebook | Instagram | Youtube | LinkedIn | WhatsApp
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
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